

Our ref: DOC26/154177-3

25 March 2026

Belinda Kennewell
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

By the Major Projects Portal

**No Comment on Huntingwood Processing Facility – MOD1- Capacity Increase –
SSD-17352813-MOD 1**

Dear Belinda

I am writing in response to your request for the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) to comment on the Modification Report for the proposed Huntingwood Processing Facility Modification for Arnott's Biscuits Limited (SSD-17352813-MOD1) at 65 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood.

The EPA understands the proposal is for staged alterations and additions to the existing food processing facility, and construction and operation of a new food processing facility with a maximum production capacity of 50,000 tonnes per year. Additional ancillary structures include the ingredient silo building, processing building and storage building. Construction of a new multi-level car-parking facility, landscaping works and replacement of the existing on-site detention basin with a new underground on-site detention tank.

Based on the information provided, the EPA has no comment on this proposal and no further consultation is required. This is because:

- the proposal does not constitute a Scheduled Activity under Schedule 1 of the *Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997* and so, will not require an Environment Protection Licence under this Act.
- the proposal is not being undertaken by or on behalf of a NSW Public Authority, nor are there activities for which the EPA is the appropriate regulatory authority.
- the site is not being regulated by the EPA under the *Contaminated Land Management Act 1997*.

The EPA does not require any follow-up consultation and Blacktown City Council should be consulted as the appropriate regulatory authority for the *Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997* in relation to the proposal.

If you have any questions about this request, please contact Jenny Gustafson via email at environmentprotection.planning@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Jackson'.

Christie Jackson
Unit Head – Environment Protection Planning
Environment Protection Authority

NSW Environment Protection Authority

As the environmental steward and regulator of our State we are committed to a sustainable future. Join us on our mission to protect tomorrow together.

Phone:
131 555

Email:
info@epa.nsw.gov.au

Website:
epa.nsw.gov.au

Visit:
6 Parramatta Square
10 Darcy Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

Mail:
Locked Bag 5022
Parramatta NSW 2124